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Request from Council Member Coleman for discussion and referral to the City Manager for
development of an updated policy regarding charges from the city to the County and School
Digstrict for building projects and other community improvement projects-specifically,

consideration of a fee-waiver for jurisdictions that serve the same citizens, such that we had

until the early 2000's.
Moved by to
COUNCIL ACTION | YEAS | NAYS | PASS | ABSENT| CERTIFICATE
COWNIE
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Rauh, Diane 1.
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From: Chris Coleman <ccoleman@dm.bbb.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 04, 2018 10:18 AM
To: Rauh, Diane I, Sanders, Scott E.
Subject: Agenda requests

I'd like to have two council agenda items added to the agenda for Monday:

Discussion and referral to the City Manager for development of a updated policy regarding

~“charges from the city on the County and School District for building projects and and other

community improvement projects. Specifically, consideration of a fee-waver for
jurisdictions that serve the same citizens; such that we had until the early 2000's.

« A request for a staff/Council/citizen committee, that the Mayor shall appoint based on Council
members recommendations, to draft a report on LESSONS LEARNED from the flash flooding
event of June 30th, 2018. It is proposed this report should be finalized and reported to the
Council at a workshop by September 30th, 2018.

Thanks.

Chris

Chris Coleman President/CEQ
Tel; 515-243-8137 x307

Toll-Free: 800-222-1600

Fax: 515-243-2227
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